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Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Case No. 20569 Solaris Water Midstream Motion for Continuance

 
 

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:16 PM 
To: Lorraine Hollingsworth <lhollingsworth@domenicilaw.com>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Pete Domenici <pdomenici@domenicilaw.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, 
Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case No. 20569 Solaris Water Midstream Motion for Continuance 
 
Hello, 
 
I am not going to file a formal response to Solaris’ motion because NGL agrees to the continuance, to July 25.  I would 
note, however, that when Solaris’ counsel approached me about a continuance, NGL agreed to continue this case, if 
Solaris would, in turn, agree to continue the cases the motion refers to that are going to be set for the July 11 
hearing.  Solaris did not agree with this approach, but instead filed the motion to continue.  I would also note that NGL is 
within its rights to file this case as an application for hearing, rather than for administrative approval first, and was not 
required to provide Solaris with notice of so doing.  Further, OCD has had a copy of NGL’s application, including the C-
108, since it was filed, so the statement in the motion that “OCD will not become of aware of the technical basis for the 
application until the hearing” is inaccurate.   
 
Thanks much as always, 
 
Deana  
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 

From: Lorraine Hollingsworth <lhollingsworth@domenicilaw.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 2:46 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Pete Domenici <pdomenici@domenicilaw.com>; 
WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Case No. 20569 Solaris Water Midstream Motion for Continuance  
 
***  
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Dear Ms. Davidson- attached please find Solaris Midstream Water, LLC’s Motion for Continuance for filing in Case No. 
20569, scheduled for hearing on June 13, 2019. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Lorraine Hollingsworth  
 
Lorraine Hollingsworth, Esq.   
Domenici Law Firm, PC  
320 Gold Ave SW Suite 1000 
Albuquerque, NM 87102  
505-883-6250  
 
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  


